Offuce of Attorney’s Matters 1/28/2025

INDIAN RIVER COUNTY
ATTORNEY

Jennifer W. Shuler, County Attorney
Susan J. Prado, Deputy County Attorney
Christopher A. Hicks, Assistant County Attorney

MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of County Commissioners
Through: John A. Titkanich, Jr., ICMA-CM, County Administrator
FROM: Jennifer W. Shuler, County Attorney
DATE: January 14, 2025
SUBJECT: Request for Closed Litigation Session - Sole

Background:

The County Attorney’s Office has scheduled a closed litigation session on January 28, 2025, at
10:00 am. with the Board of County Commissioners to discuss settlement negotiations in the case
of Michael & Jeannie Sole vs. Indian River County. The closed litigation session will be attended
by Jennifer Shuler, County Attorney, John Titkanich, Jr., County Administrator, and members of
the Board of County Commissioners. This meeting is not open to the public pursuant to F.S.
286.011(8). Discussion will be limited to settlement negotiations and litigation expenditures. The
estimated time for the closed session is half an hour. The entire closed litigation session will be
recorded by a certified court reporter.
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